

Nilofar Aslami

Summary: Dependable and highly self-motivated, focused individual with excellent oral, verbal, interpersonal, and technical skills. Proficient at working independently or as part of a team and dedicated to conducting and supervising research work dealing with various Human rights Violations.

Professional Experience:

2007-Present

Ministry of Public Health Legal Medicine Organization of Afghanistan

Kabul, Afghanistan

Forensic doctor

Specialist in domestic violence issues and Forensic documentation

- Autopsy
- Ambulatory section
- Age determination (as to whether alleged criminal should be prosecuted as juveniles and adult, preventing under age marriage)
- Medical determination as to the cause of injury and death on domestic violence cases
- Provide medical documentation for evidence in the prosecution of crimes (e.g. rape and murder)
- Abuse cases
- Civil determination as to just cause in women's request for divorce
- Alcohol and drug usage

Malalai Hospital Kabul Afghanistan

Gynecologist

Other relevant experience:

- ICRC International course on managing the dead in armed conflicts and catastrophes (Ecogia, Geneva, Switzerland, 2009) Certificate available
- Participated in a three-month training course on international human rights, minorities issue and the United Nation system (Office of the United Nations high commissioner for human rights, Geneva, Switzerland, 2008) Certificate available
- Participating in training course Indigenous people and Minorities Rights and developments.(International labour Headquarter Geneva Switzerland, 2008) Certificate available
- Course on extensive pre-service public health training (Ministry of public health, Kabul 2007) Certificate available
- Participating in trainings organized by office of UN for Human Rights in Pakistan and Afghanistan. Certificate available

Education:

2003-2007

Kabul Medical University

Kabul, Afghanistan

M.D. diploma (forensic medicine and

Gynecology)

1995-1998

Balkh Medical College

Mazar-e-sharif

1990-1994

Naswan High School

Pulkhumri, Afghanistan

Work History:

2002-2007

Head of women Committee

Afghan professional Association for Minority Rights (APAMR)

Newly named as Afghanistan Organization for Development of Human

Rights (AODHR)

- Investigating past and present Human rights Violations targeted at Minorities specially the Hazara community
- Research on Violation against women
- Training of Human Rights Introducing the International Criminal Court in Afghanistan

2001-2002

Head of women Committee

Afghan professional Alliance for Minorities Rights (APAMR)

- Organizing seminar and workshops for Human Rights (Women rights)
- Training in Community awareness program (health Education)
- Training on How to persuade, women to participate in Politics

2000-2001

Head of Women committees

Aurat Foundation Pakistan Registered NGOs for Afghan Women.

- Organizing workshops and seminar for Afghan refugees' women in Pakistan.
- Making lobby with different groups of afghan women.
- Organizing seminar for the Rights of women.
- Participating in different seminar about the problems of afghan refugee women

1998-2000 Pakistan

Sehat Organization an afghan registered NGOs

Work for education and Health for afghan refugees in Pakistan.

Project Management

- Training in Community awareness program (health Education)
- Establishing of literacy course and Health care centers for Afghan Refuge women.

1995-1998 Afghanistan

Afghan Women Association

Head of student section